PUBLIC NOTICE

Notice is hereby given
that the Brown County
Commissioners Court
will hold a Public
Hearing to discuss the
setting of a 40 mph
speed limit on 5,482 feet
on County Road 147 to
FM 1849 in Precinct 4 of
Brown County.

The Commissioners
Court will consider and
act on setting the 40
mph speed limit on
County Road 147 in
Brown County on
February 24, 2020 at
9:00 A.M. in the
Commissioners
Courtroom at the Brown
County Courthouse at
200 S. Broadway,
Brownwood, Texas. Any
person who is
interested in the setting
of said speed limit and
wishes to protest should
appear on this date.

On Wed, Feb 12, 2020 at 3:04 PM Boenicke, Breanna <bboenicke @brownwoodbulletin.com> wrote:

Of course

On Wed, Feb 12, 2020 at 1:47 PM T'Anna McClure <tanna.mcclure @browncountytx.org> wrote:

Hello,

Will you please publish this Public Notice of setting a speed limit no later than Sunday, February 16"?

Thank you,

2, 2020
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T'Anna McClure

From: Boenicke, Breanna <bboenicke@brownwoodbulletin.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:16 AM

To: T'Anna McClure

Subject: Re: Public Notice Speed Limit

Wonderful!

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 9:04 AM T'Anna McClure <tanna.mcclure@browncountytx.org> wrote:

Thank you! Looks good to me @

From: Boenicke, Breanna <bboenicke@brownwoodbulletin.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 8:10 AM

To: T'Anna McClure <tanna.mcclure@browncountytx.org>
Subject: Re: Public Notice Speed Limit

[ have attached your proof and invoice. This is scheduled to run Friday,
February 14th.



